
There	is	no	attachment.

	

Sheila	M	Clinger

Office	Administrator

Nantucket	Police	Department

4	Fairgrounds	Rd

Nantucket,	MA	02554

Phone:	508-228-1212

Fax:	508-325-4122

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	3:50	PM
To:	Clinger,	Sheila	
Subject:	Re:	Records	request

	

Thank	you!

	

Good	afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

From Clinger,	Sheila	<sclinger@police.nantucket-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	Records	request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	19:57:36	+0000



211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
U42NUOMqdzCWrL98qvoOK8hpIztZckJW3vN4uRFgCmBT5_zuBMzGWT4MoF9H6-O153VJ1-S9
SfsQwA88yb1I7H_-aZHqsr40FT2GKx6Hp9zh4UCVlK7AQ,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,uvreCMmbrUs8yWAeLYwwh6HU260kcrW1iDMmy6mhM8qvAOlhBnw1knNoIdJDkl
XLpLyu0HfR_6OsfoYZkvWkyPlGp_vh7xaeUhQZdsZVJjpkV-GU&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	

From:	"Clinger,	Sheila"		>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	2:36	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Subject:	Records	request

	

	

	

This	response	encompasses	requests	1-7	of	the	ACLU	records	request	of
4/6/2020.	

	

The	Nantucket	Police	Department	has	not	had	any	communications	of	any
type	with	any	facial	recognition	product	nor	are	there	any	internal
communications	referencing	any	facial	recognition	product	from	any
manufacturer.	Furthermore,	we	have	had	absolutely	nothing	to	do	with
facial	recognition	software,	communications,	policies,	etc,		from
Clearview	AI	or	any	other	company	on	or	after	1/1/2019.

	

	

	

Sheila	M	Clinger

Office	Administrator

Nantucket	Police	Department

4	Fairgrounds	Rd

Nantucket,	MA	02554

Phone:	508-228-1212

Fax:	508-325-4122

	


